QIAIC UFr NCVV VICAILU -

ENERGY, MIi 3ALS AND NATURAL RESOUR.. DEPARTMENT

. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .
GARY E. JOHNSCN ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNIFER SALISBUR

GOVERNCR CABINET SECRETARY

January 26, 1996

UMC Petroleum Corp.
410 17th Street, Ste. 1400
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Delinquent Packer Leakage Test, Eddy "D" Fed #1, Ut F-20-18-31
Littlefield EM Fed #1 J-20-18-31

Gentlemen,

A segregation and/or packer leakage test is to be filed with this
office annually, no later than October 15, on the subject well(s).

Our records show that we have not received a PLT on the above well(s)
for the year of 1995.

Please notify this office 24 hours prior to the test in order that
our representative may be present.

SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST forms should be sulmitted
in triplicate and must be accampanied by one original test chart and
two copies.

Failure to camply may result in cancellation of allowable. Your prampt
attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours Truly,

Ray ith
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

811 S. First St. ARTESIA,NEW MEXICO 88210-2834 505-748-1283



